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IN THE UNITED STATES COURT OF FEDERAL CLAIMS

JOSEPH CACCIAPALLE, et al.,

No. 13-466C
(Judge Sweeney)

Plaintiffs,
V.
THE UNITED STATES,

Defendant.

N N N N N N N N N

PLAINTIFFS’ UNOPPOSED MOTION TO REVISE THE
BRIEFING SCHEDULE FOR DEFENDANT’S OMNIBUS MOTION TO DISMISS

Pursuant to Rules 6(b), 6.1, and 7 of the Rules of the United States Court of Federal Claims
(RCFC), Plaintiffs Joseph Cacciapalle and American European Insurance Company (collectively,
“Cacciapalle Plaintiffs”) respectfully request that the Court revise the current briefing schedule for
the Plaintiffs’ response to the Defendant’s omnibus motion to dismiss, as reflected in the Court’s
June 21, 2018 order (ECF No. 69), to add an additional 10 days to the current briefing deadlines
for Plaintiffs’ opposition and Defendant’s reply briefs. Cacciapalle makes this request on its own
behalf and on behalf of the plaintiffs whose cases are governed by the schedule set out in the
June 21, 2018 order. As revised, the new briefing deadlines would be the following: (1) Plaintiffs’
response to the omnibus motion would be due on or before November 2, 2018; and (2) the
Defendant’s reply in support of the omnibus motion would be due on or before February 1, 2019.
Counsel for the Cacciapalle Plaintiffs conferred with counsel for Defendant, who represent that
Defendant does not oppose this motion to revise the briefing schedule, so long as the revised
schedule applies to all of the actions in which the Government has filed its omnibus motion to
dismiss. Counsel for Cacciapalle Plaintiffs also conferred with counsel for Plaintiffs in the other
cases for which the briefing schedule applies who represent that their clients do not oppose the

Cacciapalle Plaintiffs’ motion.
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Good cause exists to grant this motion. Lead counsel for the Cacciappalle Plaintiffs has a
preliminary injunction hearing scheduled for October 26, 2018 in Hologic, Inc. v. Direct Digital
Imaging Technology (Beijing), Inc., No. 1684-cv-1154 (Mass. Super. Ct), which requires
substantial preparation. Moreover, counsel had to prepare for a three to four week trial United
Healthcare Services, Inc. v. Cephalon, Inc., No. 17-555 (E.D. Pa.), that was scheduled to begin on
October 1, 2018 until it was unexpectedly rescheduled on September 27, 2018. Consequently,
given the press of business in other cases, good cause exists for the revision of the briefing schedule
that we request. Moreover, good cause exists to extend the deadline in all of the cases being briefed
through the omnibus process because such an extension preserves one schedule for all of the cases.

For these reasons, we request the Court extend all briefing deadlines by 10 days, to and
including November 2, 2018, for the plaintiffs’ response to the omnibus motion, and to and
including February 1, 2019, for the Government’s reply in support of its omnibus motion.

Dated: October 4, 2018 Respectfully Submitted,

/s/ Hamish P.M. Hume

Hamish P.M. Hume
Attorney of Record
BOIES SCHILLER FLEXNER LLP
1401 New York Ave. NW
Washington, DC 20005
Tel: (202) 237-2727
Fax: (202) 237-6131
OF COUNSEL.: hhume@bsfllp.com

Interim Co-Lead Class Counsel BOIES SCHILLER FLEXNER LLP
Stacey K. Grigsby
Jonathan M. Shaw
James A. Kraehenbuehl
1401 New York Ave. NW
Washington, DC 20005
Tel: (202) 237-2727
Fax: (202) 237-6131
sgrigsby@bsfllp.com
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jshaw@bsfllp.com
jkraehenbuehl@bsfllp.com

KESSLER TOPAZ MELTZER & CHECK, LLP
Eric L. Zagar

Lee D. Rudy

Grant Goodhart

280 King of Prussia Rd.
Radnor, PA 19087

Tel: (610) 667-7706
Fax: (610) 667-7056
ezagar@ktmc.com
lrudy@ktmc.com
ggoodhart@ktmc.com

Additional Counsel for Plaintiffs POMERANTZ LLP
Jeremy A. Lieberman
600 Third Avenue, 20th Floor
New York, New York 10016
Tel: (212) 661-1100
Fax: (212) 661-8665
jalieberman@pomlaw.com

Patrick V. Dahlstrom

Louis C. Ludwig

Ten South LaSalle Street, Suite 3505
Chicago, Illinois 60603

Tel: (312) 377-1181

Fax: (312) 377-1184
pdahlstrom@pomlaw.com
Icludwig@pomlaw.com

BROWER PIVEN

A PROFESSIONAL CORPORATION
Charles J. Piven

1925 Old Valley Road
Stevenson, MD 21153

Tel: (410) 332-0030

Fax: (410) 685-1300
piven@browerpiven.com

GRANT & EISENHOFER P.A.
Michael J. Barry

123 Justison Street
Wilmington, DE 19801

Tel: (302) 622-7000
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Fax: (302) 622-7100
mbarry@gelaw.com
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I hereby certify that a true and correct copy of the foregoing was served by CM/ECF on

October 4, 2018 upon counsel for Defendants.

Dated: October 4, 2018 Respectfully submitted,

/s Hamish Hume
Counsel for Plaintiffs




